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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 March, 2020 10:04 AM

To: Precise Auto Service

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Accident Involving Between SLW 2622D & SLE 6796D on 04-03-2020 Along PIE 

Exit to BKE. - LKK REF CC4/FWD20003691/Uha3

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Arine, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that we are still pending for our Insured’s GIA report from our principal. 

 

We will follow up and will get back to you for an update. 

 

Meanwhile, please forward to us any evidence you may have. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Precise Auto Service [mailto:Support@preciseauto.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 9 March, 2020 10:00 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Accident Involving Between SLW 2622D & SLE 6796D on 04-03-2020 Along PIE Exit to BKE. 

 

Your Insured Vehicle no : SLE 6796D 

Our Ref no : SLW 2622D/T/20 

 

 

Dear Mr. Vic, 

 

We refer to our verbal conversation just now, pertaining to the road traffic accident mentioned as above. 

 

Please let us have a copy of your insured GIA report for filing purposes. 
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Thank You. 

 

 

 

Best Regards 

Arine 

 

--  

 

 
  T : 6745 7367   |   F : 6841 3390 
  E : support@preciseauto.sg 
  W: www.preciseauto.sg 
  A : No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883 
 

 

  Follow us on social media:  

https://www.instagram.com/preciseautosvs/          

https://twitter.com/preciseautosvs 

https://www.facebook.com/PreciseAutoService/ 
 


